

Leichhardt Municipal Council



ORDINARY MEETING

SUPPLEMENTARY REPORTS
ITEMS 29, 30, 31 & 32

30 SEPTEMBER 2008

LEICHHARDT MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

ORDINARY MEETING OF COUNCIL

Attached are Supplementary Items for the Ordinary Meeting of the Leichhardt Municipal Council to be held in the Council Chambers, Leichhardt Town Hall, 107 Norton Street, Leichhardt, on **Tuesday, 30 September 2008**, commencing at **7pm**.

Note: Under the Local Government Act we must give at least 3 clear days notice of the meeting and the business to be transacted at the meeting. These Motions were not received in time to provide the 3 clear days notice. As such, if they are to be considered at this meeting, they will need to be dealt with as a Matter of Urgency and Council will need to resolve as such.

Peter Head
GENERAL MANAGER

29 SEPTEMBER 2008

BUSINESS:

ITEM 29	PUBLIC TRANSPORT FORUM	3
ITEM 30	NO NEW BRIDGE MOTION	4
ITEM 31	COUNCIL RESOLUTIONS TO BE INCLUDED IN LATE MOTIONS FOR LGSA	5
ITEM 32	COUNCIL MEETINGS	6

LEICHHARDT MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MOTION

DIVISION: MOTIONS OF WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN

SUBJECT: ITEM 29 PUBLIC TRANSPORT FORUM

FILE REF: F97/01540

DATE: 3 August 2018

WORD PROCESSING REF: G:\BP\Agendas\2008
agendas\September\Supp300908 book 2.doc

Cr McKenzie

Recommendation:

That Council conduct a Public Transport Forum as soon as possible, and publicise widely in the local media and coordinate advertising of this event with leaflet distribution. Invited speakers should include Gary Glazebrook and Michelle Zeibots from UTS, and Bruce Ashley from the Greenway Projects.

That Council again seek a meeting with the Federal Minister for Transport and Infrastructure to discuss possibility of federal funding for NSW Public Transport Infrastructure and particular projects for the Inner West.

LEICHHARDT MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MOTION

DIVISION: MOTIONS OF WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN

SUBJECT: ITEM 30 NO NEW BRIDGE MOTION

FILE REF: F07/00282

DATE: 3 August 2018

WORD PROCESSING REF: G:\BP\Agendas\2008
agendas\September\Supp300908 book 2.doc

Cr McKenzie

Recommendation:

That Council print and distribute to all residences in the LGA the No New Bridge leaflet recently printed and distributed by Canada Bay Council (files available), and re-advertise opposition to this project in Council advertising in local papers.

That Council reiterate its opposition to the duplication of the Iron Cove Bridge to the new Premier, Nathan Rees, and the new Roads Minister, and to the new Treasurer, Eric Roozendaal.

That Council write to the Roads Minister requesting that the RTA release traffic modelling for the Iron Cove Bridge Duplication proposal as soon as possible.

LEICHHARDT MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MOTION

DIVISION:	MOTIONS OF WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN
SUBJECT:	ITEM 31 COUNCIL RESOLUTIONS TO BE INCLUDED IN LATE MOTIONS FOR LGSA
FILE REF:	F03/00306
DATE:	3 August 2018
WORD PROCESSING REF:	G:\BP\Agendas\2008 agendas\September\Supp300908 book 2.doc

Cr McKenzie

Background

Unanimously resolved Motions that should go before the LGSA Conference in the Late Motions section of the Business Paper.

Draft wording to be presented to Ordinary Council meeting, 30th September 2008 for inclusion in LGSA Business Paper before October 17 2008.

Recommendation:

1. Public Transport resolution be amended to include our objections to the Iron Cove Bridge duplication and the proposed widening of Victoria Road (opposition unanimously resolved several times in other resolutions) and other sections of unanimously resolved Item 15 April 2008, Item 36 May 2008 C149/08, June 2008 C223/08.
2. Callan Park Trust Bill and Master Plan to be written from relevant sections of unanimously resolved Items 14A C367/07 October 2007, Item 17 C473/07 December 2007, Item 13 C236/08 May 2008.
3. Gambling Motion from Item 22, March Ordinary Meeting, 2008.
4. Eveleigh Motion from Item 28, August Ordinary Meeting, 2008.
5. Asbestos Motion from Item 16, December Ordinary Meeting, 2007.

LEICHHARDT MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MOTION

DIVISION: MOTIONS OF WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN

SUBJECT: ITEM 32 COUNCIL MEETINGS

FILE REF: F97/01674

DATE: 3 August 2018

WORD PROCESSING REF: G:\BP\Agendas\2008
agendas\September\Supp300908 book 2.doc

Cr McKenzie

Background

In the interests of better community understanding and participation, and greater Councillor participation.

Recommendation:

That at the beginning of all Council public meetings, including the Ordinary Meeting, Building and Development Council meeting and Extraordinary Meetings, Councillors introduce themselves to the gallery by name, area of representation and political affiliation.

That the Business Papers include a map of the seating of Councillors and their designation by name, area and political affiliation, and seating of Council staff by name and area of responsibility, and that this map be available on the side table along with the loose leaf printed agenda items.

That the Ordinary Meeting and Building and Development Meeting be changed from Tuesday evening to Monday evening.